

EX 46 A
A-PDF Merger DEMO : Purc



CONSTITUTION

**CHOPASNI
SHIKSHA SAMITI**

Jodhpur - Rajasthan

कार्यालय रजिस्ट्रार संस्थाएं, जोधपुर

क्रमांक : 1727

दिनांक 01-5-97

प्रमाण-पत्र

प्रमाणित किया जाता है कि चौपासनी शिक्षा समिति जोधपुर जो रजिस्ट्रेशन ऑफ सोसायटीज एक्ट 21 ऑफ 1860 के अन्तर्गत, क्रमांक 127 दिनांक 27 अक्टूबर 1956 की धारा 21 के अनुसार इस एक्ट के अधीन पंजीकृत की हुई संस्था समझी जायेगी।

सही/-
रजिस्ट्रार (संस्थाएं)
जोधपुर

No. 425, D/-29-10-56.

CERTIFICATE OF REGISTRATION OF SOCIETIES.

ACT XXI of 1860

No. 127 of 1956-57.

I hereby certify that CHOPASNI SHIKSHA SAMITI, JODHPUR, has this day been registered under the Societies Registration Act, XXI of 1860.

Given under my hand at JAIPUR this Twenty Seventh day of October, One Thousand Nine Hundred and Fifty Six.

Sd/- M.B. Rao,
Registrar of Companies.

CONSTITUTION OF THE CHOPASNI SHIKSHA SAMITI, JODHPUR

(Amended on January 24, 1994)

PREAMBLE

1. The Marwar Rajput Sabha Jodhpur had entrusted the management and the properties of the Chopasni School Jodhpur to the Rajput Education Trust Jodhpur which further delegated these responsibilities and rights to the Chopasni Shiksha Samiti Jodhpur. The Chopasni Shiksha Samiti Jodhpur is a registered body under the Societies Registration Act.
2. The Chopasni Shiksha Samiti holds the properties of the Chopasni School, Jodhpur and the other institutions and departments run by the Chopasni Shiksha Samiti, Jodhpur within and outside the Chopasni School campus.
3. The Chopasni Shiksha Samiti Shall, through the above mentioned institutions and Departments.
 - (a) Strive to achieve ideals of the founder of the Chopasni School, Maharaja Sir Pratap Singhji, namely to educate and enlighten the youth of our country and inculcate in them qualities of courage, toughness, simple living and high thinking, and high moral character.
 - (b) To conduct the School in the same way as it had been in the past in pursuance of the Government of India's directive contained in the D.O. letter dated 21.3.49 of the Secretary to the Government of India,

Ministry of States, addressed to his Highness and published in the Jodhpur Government Gazette Extraordinary, dated 5.4.49.

MEMORANDUM

1. The Name -

The name of the Society shall be Chopasni Shiksha Samiti.

2. The Head Office-

The Head Office of the Samiti shall be at Chopasni School, Jodhpur, Rajasthan.

3. Objects-

To promote, through education, the full development of the individual's personality, and infuse ideas of healthy citizenship, without any distinction of caste, or community.

To achieve the above mentioned objects the Samiti will.

- (a) Establish Nursery, Primary, Basic, Secondary Schools, Colleges, and Institutions of like nature.
- (b) Open evening classes, night schools and other institutions of like nature.
- (c) Start vocational centres, art centres and technical institutions.
- (d) Start training college for teachers and physical training institutions.
- (e) Prepare students for the National Defence Academy and the Indian Military Academy.
- (f) Run and establish Hostels, boarding houses for educational institutions and take over the management of the institutions of like nature.
- (g) Give stipends and scholarships to deserving students, teachers and life workers of the institutions, for the prosecution of their studies in India and abroad.
- (h) Open Gymnasiums, playgrounds and other similar institutes.
- (i) Publish books, magazines, journals, pamphlets for sale as well as free distribution.
- (j) Conduct and promote educational, cultural and social experiments and researches.
- (k) Collect funds through donation, subscription, grants, grant-in-aid and fees etc.
- (l) Receive, acquire, purchases, movable as well as immovable property and construct buildings.

- (m) Borrow money and take loans in the interest of the institutions run by the Samiti.
- (n) Institute suits, and take legal proceedings for the furtherance of the above mentioned objects.
- (o) Transfer, in case of voluntary winding up funds, residual after paying of liabilities to any educational institution.
- (p) Do all such things and undertake all such other activities as are incidental or conducive to the realisation of the objects mentioned above.

The name of the Founder-Members of Chopasni Shiksha Samiti, Jodhpur

1.	President	Thakur Bhairon Singhji, Khejarla
2.	Secretary	Kr. Vijai Singhji, Siriyari
3.	Member	Raja Devi Singhji, Bhadrajun
4.	Member	Shahji Gordhan Lalji, Kuchaman
5.	Member	Rao Raja Udai Singhji, Surayata
6.	Member	Col. Arjun Singhji, Jasol
7.	Member	Inder Singhji, Advocate, Jodhpur
8.	Member	Col. Th. Jawahir Singhji, Pacharnda
9.	Member	Keshari Malji, Jodhpur
10.	Member	Thakur Madho Singhji, Sohanganh
11.	Member	Bhawani Singhji, Pokaran
12.	Member	Chanderdip Singhji, Principal Chopasni School.
13.	Member	Dhonkal Singhji, Chopasni.

ARTICLES OF ASSOCIATION

1. The Name -

The name of the Society shall be "Chopasni Shiksha Samiti."

2. The Head Office-

The Head Office of the Samiti shall be at Chopasni School, Jodhpur, Rajasthan.

3. Definitions-

(a) "Samiti" means "Chopasni Shiksha Samiti" Jodhpur.

(b) "Committee" means the Executive "Committee" of the Shiksha Samiti.

- (c) "Council" means "General Council of the Chopasni Shiksha Samiti."
- (d) "General Body" means - all the members of the Chopasni Shiksha Samiti, namely the Ordinary members, life members, Founder Members, Chief Patron, Patrons, Members of the Rajput Education Trust, the Secretary of the Marwar Rajput Sabha and the Secretary of the Old Boys Association of the Chopasni School, recognised by the Executive Committee of the Chopasni Shiksha Samiti, Jodhpur.
- (e) The "Year" means the financial year from 1st April to 31st March.

4. MEMBERSHIP :

(a) Ordinary Members

(i) Any person of the age of 21 years or more who pays the annual fee of 600 rupees in a lump sum shall be the ordinary member of the Samiti provided that at the time of applying for membership, his name has been proposed by any two members of the current General Council of the Samiti.

(ii) Membership fee shall be counted for the financial year, that is from 1st April to 31st March.

(iii) An ordinary member shall have the right to vote after he has remained a member for at least one year preceding the election year and who is a member at the time of election. This condition shall come into effect from 1st April 1985.

(iv) Membership shall terminate automatically on non-payment of membership fee.

(b) Life Members

Any person of the age of 21 years or more who pays Rs. 2,000 or more in a lump sum shall be life Member having the right to vote from the date of paying the fee provided his name has been proposed by any two members of General Council.

(c) Patrons

Any person of the age of 21 years or more who pays Rs. 25,000 or more in a lump sum shall be a patron of the

Samiti and he shall also be a life Member of the Samiti having the right to vote.

(d) Chief Patron

His Highness the Maharaja Sahib of Jodhpur, the Head of the ruling family of the former Jodhpur State shall be the Chief Patron of the Samiti for life and shall be life Member of the Samiti and its General Council having the right to vote.

5. Powers Of The Chief Patron

- (a) In the event of the Chief Patron being satisfied that various disputes exist in the Executive Committee of the Samiti, which hampers the smooth running of the institution and/or the election of the members of the Executive Committee is, wilfully delayed for more than six months, the Chief Patron, after giving them a show cause notice, may suspend the Executive Committee and appoint an Administrator or a Committee to exercise control over the assets and to run the institution till a New Executive Committee is formed according to rules or till the dispute is settled otherwise, but in no case for more than one year.
- (b) No immovable property of the Chopasni Shiksha Samiti shall be disposed of without the approval of the Chief Patron.
- (c) The Chief Patron shall have the power to call an emergency or special meeting of the Executive Committee or the General Council or the General Body of the Chopasni Shiksha Samiti.
- (d) He shall have the power to appoint Returning Officer for elections.

6. General Council

The General Council of the Samiti Shall consist of all the members of the Rajput Education Trust and the Secretary or the nominee of the Marwar Rajput Sabha and the 40 representatives elected by the General Body. The tenure of the General Council will be for 5 (five) years.

7. The Powers And Functions Of The General Council

- (a) It will elect its own President from among the members who will also be the President of the Executive Committee.

- (b) It will meet at least once a year. Extraordinary general meeting can be called by the Executive with one month's notice or at the demand of the 2/3 members of the General Council.
- (c) It shall have the power to amend the constitution of the Samiti by 2/3 majority of the total members of the General Council.
- (d) It will send 7 members for the Executive Committee for (5) Years. Out of them at least one will be a member of the Rajput Education Trust, Jodhpur.

8. The Following Shall Be The Members Of The Executive Committee :

(a)	1. President	1
	2. Members elected by the General Council of the Samiti. (At least one will be a member of the Rajput Education Trust)	7
	3. Representative of the parents (co-opted)	1
	4. Representative of the Old Boys (co-opted)	1
	5. Staff representative (co-opted)	1
	6. Distinguished Education (co-opted)	1
	7. Ex-servicemen's representative who is an ex-student of Chopasni School (co-opted)	1
	8. Nominee of the Education Department of the Government of Rajasthan	1
	9. Chief Patron's nominee	1
	Total -	15

- (b) The Principal Chopasni School, shall be a member and ex-office Secretary of the Executive Committee and shall work under the guidance of the Honorary Secretary.

9. Power And Functions Of The Executive Committee :

- (a) To elect the Vice President, the Honorary Treasurer and the Honorary Secretary preferably an Old Boy of Chopasni School.

- (b) To elect a Distinguished Educationist.
 - (c) To call ordinary general meeting of the General Council at least once a year.
 - (d) To conduct the election for the General Council whenever due.
 - (e) To call extra-ordinary general meeting of the General Council and the General Body whenever required.
 - (f) To administer funds of the Samiti.
 - (g) To make appointments of the Principal and the staff of the institutions under its management.
 - (h) To make bye-laws for the proper discharge of the function and execution of powers under its constitution.
 - (i) To give stipends and scholarships to deserving students, teachers and life workers of the institutions for the prosecution of their studies in India and abroad.
 - (j) To receive, acquire, purchase, movable as well as immovable property and construct buildings.
 - (k) To borrow money and receive donations and take loans in the interest of the institutions of the Samiti.
 - (l) To institute suits and take legal proceedings.
 - (m) To invest funds of the Samiti.
 - (n) To pass the budget of the Samiti.
 - (o) To maintain accounts and have them annually audited and published.
 - (p) To appoint sub-committees and to delegate powers to them.
10. The Executive Committee shall undertake to perform all the functions for the furtherance of the objects of the Samiti.
11. As far as possible, the Committee shall meet once a month, but must meet at least four times a year. Notice of such meetings shall be given one week before the appointed date. In case of emergency meetings, forty-eight hours notice shall be deemed sufficient.
12. The quorum for a meeting of the Committee shall be one-third of its members. No quorum is necessary for adjourned meetings which shall be held at the same place and at the same time the next day.
13. The bare majority of the members present is necessary for the ordinary decisions of the Committee.

The General Council of Chopasni Shiksha Samiti has Unanimously adopted the following resolutions in its Meeting held on 24th of January, 1994 at Chopasni School, Jodhpur.

PRESENT BY-LAWS

Clause 4(a) Ordinary Members

Any persons of the age of 21 years or more who pays the annual fee of 36/- rupees in a lump-sum shall be the ordinary member of the samiti provided that at the time of applying for membership his name has been proposed by any two members of current General Council of the Samiti.

Clause 4(b) life Members :

Any person of age of 21 years or more in a lump-sum shall be life member having the right to vote from the date of paying the fee provided his name has been proposed by any two members of General Council.

President

PROPOSED BY-LAWS

Clause 40(a)(i)

Any person of the age of 21 years or more who pays the annual fee of rupees 600/- in a lump-sum shall be the ordinary member of the Samiti provided that at the time of applying for member ship, his name has been proposed by any two members of the current General Council of the Samiti.

Clause 4(b) life members :

Any person of the age of 21 years or more who pay Rupees 2000 or more in a lump-sum shall be life member having the right to vote from the date of paying the fee provided his name has been proposed by any two members of current General Council.

Secretary

Treasurer